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STATE OF MINNESOTA 

MUNICIPAL BOARD 
Suite 165 Metro Square 

7th & Robert Streets 

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101 

M E M 0 R A N D U M 

TO: Parties of Record 

FROM: Terrence A. , Executive Director 

DATE: September 16, 1987 

SUBJECT: A-4403 Waseca 

Phone: (612) 296-2428 

The Minnesota Municipal Board has received a request from the City of Waseca 
to withdraw the petition for annexation without prejudice in the 
above-entitled matter. The Town of Woodville is in agreement with this 
request. 

Please be advised that on September 
granted the request to withdraw the 
prejudice. The hearing scheduled for 
and Municipal Board file A-4403 Waseca 

16, 1987 the Minnesota Municipal Board 
petition for annexation without 
September 18, 1987 is hereby cancel led, 
is hereby closed without prejudice. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact 
this office. 

TAM:sg 



City 
Of - ~r;,..,~~-1 
W aseca, 4r,,.,. [~~ .. 

Minnesota 

September 15, 1987 

State of Minnesota 
Municipal Board 
Suite 165 Metro Square 
7th & Robert Streets 
St. Paul , ~1N 55101 

RE: A-4403 Waseca 

Gentlemen: 

REC'D. BY 
MMB S£P 1 "l 1987 

Pursuant to a formal written agreement to be executed by the 
parties, the City withdraws its petition without prejudice. 

Very truly, 

~ 
John H. Mcloone IV 
City Attorney 

cc Timothy G. Madigan , City Manager 
cc Timothy E. Marx , Esq. 
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